THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

1200 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1200

HEALTH AFFAIRS
JUN 2 2 2007

MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE ARMY (M&RA)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE NAVY (M&RA)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE (M&RA)

SUBJECT: Revised Policy for Increase in the Maximum Annual Amount Paid Under the

Active Duty Health Professions Loan Repayment Program for Fiscal Year
(FY) 2007

The John Warner National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2007 in Section 537
made significant changes to the Active Duty Health Professions Loan Repayment
Program (ADHPLRP). These changes require that HA Policy memo 06-017 be revised
to be consistent with the new requirements.

Accordingly, the maximum annual amount the Service Secretaries or their
designees may pay on behalf of an ADHPLRP participant for FY 2007 is increased from
$32,003 to $36,782.

This revision shall be effective as of October 1, 2006, and applies to agreements
entered into on or after that date.

My point of contact for Department of Defense ADHPLRP policy matters is Mr.
Rich Franco at (703) 681-4324, ext. 4025 or e-mail richard.franco@tma.osd.mil.

S. Ward Casscells, MD

cc:

Under Secretary of Defense (Comptroller)

Under Secretary of Defense (Personnel & Readiness)

Principal Deputy Under Secretary of Defense (Personnel & Readiness)
Assistant Secretacy of Defense (Reserve Affairs)

Defense Finance and Accounting Service

Surgeon General, U.S. Army

Surgeon General, U.S. Navy

Surgeon General, U.S. Air Force

HA POLICY: 07-008






